

## **School of Packaging Records UA.16.90**

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on February 02, 2022. Finding aid written in English.

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

University Archives and Historical Collections

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing , MI 48824 Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: <a href="http://archives.msu.edu/">http://archives.msu.edu/</a>

### **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Historical Note	3
Scope and Contents	4
Administrative Information	4
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	6
Histories	6
Committees	7
Audiovisual/Photographic Materials	15
Photographs	15
Oversized Photographs	18
Scrapbooks	18
Slides	18
Negatives	19
VHS	19
Super 8 Film	19
Annual Reports	20

#### **Summary Information**

**Repository:** University Archives and Historical Collections

**Creator:** Michigan State University. School of Packaging

**Title:** School of Packaging records

**ID:** UA.16.90

**Date [inclusive]:** 1952-2017

**Physical** 12 Cubic Feet (11 boxes, 2 flat boxes, 1 oversize folder)

**Description:** 

**Language of the** English.

**Material:** 

#### **Preferred Citation**

Researchers wishing to cite this collection should include the following information: "Item title, Collection title, Collection Identifier, Michigan State University Archives & Historical Collections, East Lansing, Michigan."

#### **Historical Note**

Founded in 1952, the School of Packaging was the first school of packaging in the world. Dr. Alexis J. Panshin, chair of the Michigan State College Forest Products program and John Ladd of the General Box Company discussed the idea for a packaging major in 1950. They thought packaging courses would help attract students to the Forest Products Department. The Packaging Program began on September 1, 1952, under the leadership of Dr. Panshin. By fall 1953, there were seventeen students and the first course was taught. The masters degree program was added in 1956.

The Packaging major officially became the School of Packaging in 1957 with Dr. Panshin as director. In 1964, the original Packaging Building was completed. In 1966, Dr. James Goff, who taught packaging courses from the beginning of the program, was appointed to be the new director.

The first Packaging overseas study program was offered in the United Kingdom in 1981, and the first program in Sweden was offered in 1986. In 1985, MSU hosted the 4th International

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

IAPRI Conference. A new addition to the Packaging Building was completed in 1987 as a result of a University-wide capital campaign. Also in 1987, MSU listed the School of Packaging among its "all-time 10 greatest accomplishments" in response to a request from the National Association of State Universities and Land Grant Colleges to indicate the valuable contributions member institutions have made to bettering the lives of people throughout the world.

The overseas study program in Japan was first offered in 1994 and a program in Spain was offered in 1999. The PhD program in Packaging was added in 1996. In 2002, the School of Packaging celebrated its 50th anniversary which included hosting the WorldPak MSU/IAPRI conference.

Today, the School of Packaging is known worldwide as the leading resource for developing package professionals.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Scope and Contents**

The School of Packaging collection contains many items including histories of the program, the book "Beyond the Box: The History of the School of Packaging, Michigan State University 1952-2017" by Diana Twede, newsletters, news releases, newspaper clippings and publications related to the school, pamphlets, and brochures.

Also included is information related to the construction of the School of Packaging building addition in 1986 and 1987 and the 25th and 50th anniversaries of the School of Packaging. There are also School of Packaging alumni lists, reports, strategic plans, annual reports, and information related to a USDA Project.

Photographic materials include photographs, slides, negatives, and scrapbooks of students, professors, lab demonstrations, and presentations. Audiovisual materials include a DVD, two VHS tapes, and Super 8 films related to Packaging class lab demonstrations.

^ Return to Table of Contents

#### **Administrative Information**

#### **Publication Statement**

**University Archives and Historical Collections** 

Conrad Hall 943 Conrad Road, Room 101 East Lansing, MI 48824

Business Number: 517-355-2330

archives@msu.edu

URL: <a href="http://archives.msu.edu/">http://archives.msu.edu/</a>

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

Collection is open for research except for restricted materials.

#### **Conditions Governing Use**

Permission to publish material from this collection must be obtained from University Archives & Historical Collections, Michigan State University.

#### **Conditions Governing Access**

**Legal Status:** Donor(s) have transferred any applicable copyright to Michigan State University but the collection may contain third-party materials for which copyright was not transferred. Copyright restrictions may apply. Property Rights: Michigan State University.

#### **Controlled Access Headings**

- Apples -- Michigan
- Apples -- Packaging
- Packaging
- Universities and colleges -- Alumni and alumnae
- Universities and colleges -- Michigan -- East Lansing
- Universities and colleges -- Michigan -- East Lansing -- Faculty
- Amateur films
- Annual reports
- Brochures
- Clippings (Books, newspapers, etc.)
- Negatives (Photographs)
- Newsletters
- Pamphlets
- Photographs
- Scrapbooks
- Slides
- Michigan State University. School of Packaging

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Collection Inventory**

Histories		
Title/Description	Instances	
The Age of Packaging MSU Museum Exhibit, February 24 - October 27, 2002	box 5870	folder 1
"Beyond the Box: The History of the School of Packaging, Michigan State University, 1952-2017" prepared by Diana Tweede, 2017	box 5870	folder 2
Creation of the Ph.D. Program in Packaging, 1994-1997	box 5870	folder 3
Histories of the School of Packaging, 1952-2017, undated	box 5870	folder 4-5
"The History of Packaging Thought: The First University Packaging Curriculum" by Diana Twede and James Goff, circa 1999	box 5870	folder 6
History Prep for 25th Anniversary, 1977	box 5870	folder 7
School of Packaging History after Worldpak, 2002	box 5870	folder 8
25th Anniversary of the School of Packaging, 1976-1978	box 5870	folder 9
^ Return to Table of Contents		
Fourth International Conference on Packaging, September 15-20, 1985	box 5870	folder 10
Sixth Annual National Student Packaging Conference Banquet, April 2, 1993	box 5870	folder 11
Addition to the Packaging Building and Plans, 1985	box 5870	folder 12
ANR Student Senate Honors Banquet Program and Photo, February 23, 1982	box 5870	folder 13
Announcements to hire Packaging Graduates, 1982 and undated	box 5870	folder 14
"Brag" Letters, 1978-1986	box 5870	folder 15
Brody Lectures, 2015-2016	box 5870	folder 16
By-Laws, 1969-2009	box 5870	folder 17
A Career in Packaging?, 1968	box 5870	folder 18
Case Statement: Meeting the Needs for Packaging Personnel, Research, and Lifelong Education, January 1992	box 5870	folder 19
Center for Food and Pharmaceutical Packaging Research (CFPPR), 1988-1990, undated	box 5870	folder 20

Title/Description	Instances	
Committee Memos, 1996-1998	box 5870	folder 21
Advisory Committee, 1977-2011	box 5870	folder 22-23
Curriculum Committee, 2009-2015	box 5870	folder 24
Minutes of the Curriculum Committee, 1979-2015	box 5870	folder 25
Packaging Curriculum/New Course Additions, 1961-1968, undated	box 5870	folder 26
Packaging Curriculum, 1979-1990	box 5870	folder 27
Curriculum/Course Outlines, 1986-1990	box 5870	folder 28
Packaging 2005 Curriculum Review, circa 2005	box 5870	folder 29
School of Packaging Curriculum Revision, 2016	box 5870	folder 30
Minutes of Graduate Committee Meeting, 1979-1991	box 5870	folder 31
Graduate Committee/Graduate Student Announcements, 1979-1996	box 5870	folder 32
Industry Advisory Boards, 1986-2007, undated	box 5870	folder 33
Industry Advisory Committee Meeting, May 5-6, 1997	box 5870	folder 34
Industry Advisory Committee Meeting, October 12-13, 1998	box 5870	folder 35
CANR Standing Committee, 1989-1990	box 5871	folder 1
Standing Committee Members - Election Results, undated	box 5871	folder 2
^ Return to Table of Contents		
Consortium for Distribution Packaging (CDP), undated	box 5871	folder 3
Construction of the Packaging Building (Photos), 1963-1966, undated	box 5871	folder 4
Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
1972, 1981	box 5871	folder 5
Chet Mackson (Photo), January 5, 1984	box 5871	folder 6
Establishing the School of Packaging, 1952-1953	box 5871	folder 7
Current Research Projects, 1988-1989	box 5871	folder 8
Development Campaign, 1982, undated	box 5871	folder 9

Development of an Improved Retail Package for Michigan Apples, 1972	box 5871	folder 10
Evaluation Materials Related to the Policies, Procedures, and By-Laws for Annual Evaluations of Tenure Streeam Faculty, 2007-2015	box 5871	folder 11

Faculty		
Title/Description	Instances	
Donald L. Abbott, undated	box 5871	folder 12
Laura Bix, 2015, undated	box 5871	folder 13
Gary Burgess, 1993	box 5871	folder 14
Theron "Tee" Downes, circa 2004	box 5871	folder 15
James Goff, 1987-2006	box 5871	folder 16
Steven Gyeszly, 2010	box 5871	folder 17
Bruce Harte, undated	box 5871	folder 18
Ruben Hernandez, 1995-1996	box 5871	folder 19
Joseph H. Hotchkiss, 2009	box 5871	folder 20
Harold Hughes, 1985, 1986, 1992, 2013	box 5871	folder 21
Donatien Pascal Kamden, undated	box 5871	folder 22
Robert D. LaMoreaux, 2010	box 5871	folder 23
Hugh Lockhart, 1977-2017	box 5871	folder 24
Chester Mackson, 1977-1985	box 5871	folder 25
Flyer to the memory of Jorge Marcondes, undated	box 5871	folder 26
Laurent M. Matuana, 2013, undated	box 5871	folder 27
Frank Albert Paine, 2016	box 5871	folder 28
Paul Lowell Peoples, 2016	box 5871	folder 29
Harold Raphael, 1973, undated	box 5871	folder 30
Maria Rubino, 2016, undated	box 5871	folder 31
Paul Schmidt, 2016	box 5871	folder 32
Susan Selke, 1993	box 5871	folder 33
Sher Paul Singh, undated	box 5871	folder 34
Diana Twede, undated	box 5871	folder 35
School of Packaging Faculty/Staff Directories, 1955-2010	box 5871	folder 36
Faculty/Staff Meeting Minutes, 1997-1998	box 5871	folder 37

box 5871	folder 38
box 5871	folder 39
box 5871	folder 40
box 5871	folder 41
box 5871	folder 42
box 5871	folder 43
box 5871	folder 44
box 5871	folder 45
box 5871	folder 46
box 5871	folder 47
box 5871	folder 48
box 5871	folder 49
box 5871	folder 50
Instances	
box 5871	folder 51-52
box 5871	folder 53
box 5871	folder 54
box 5871	folder 55
box 5871	folder 56
Instances	
box 5871	folder 57
box 5871	folder 58
Instances	
	foldon FO
box 5871	folder 59
box 5871 box 5871	folder 60
	box 5871

State News Articles Showing State of the University in the 1950s, 1952-1953	box 5871	folder 62
Articles from Publications about the School of Packaging, 1960-2016	box 5872	folder 1
MSU Publications, 1983-1985	box 5872	folder 2
Notes		
Title/Description	Instances	
Paul People's Class Notes, 1957-1958	box 5872	folder 3-4
Tom Riley's Class Notes from Packaging 325, Winter 1960	box 5872	folder 5-6
Other University Publications that mention MSU Packaging, 1967, 1991-1996, undated	box 5872	folder 7
"On Being a Professor", undated	box 5872	folder 8
"Opportunitites in Packaging Science" by David Olsson and Harold Raphael, 1979	box 5872	folder 9
Packaging Alumni Association, 1968-1995	box 5872	folder 10
Packaging Awards Banquet, 2014-2017	box 5872	folder 11
Packaging Education Foundation, 1956-2015	box 5872	folder 12
Packaging Education Opportunity in Dubai by Paul Schmidt, October 2007	box 5872	folder 13
Packaging Education Philosophy, 1972-1997	box 5872	folder 14
Packaging Educators, 1994-2011	box 5872	folder 15
Packaging Graduate Association Constitution, 2001	box 5872	folder 16
Packaging Graduate Association General Lab Policy, 2001	box 5872	folder 17
Packaging Graduate Association Meeting Minutes, February 2007	box 5872	folder 18
Packaging Hall of Fame, 2005	box 5872	folder 19
Packaging Internship Program, undated	box 5872	folder 20
Packaging Lifelong Continuing Education Overview, circa 1992	box 5872	folder 21
Pamphlets and Brochures		
Title/Description	Instances	
Pamphlets of Workshops, Seminars, Conferences, 1964-1979	box 5872	folder 22
School of Packaging Pamphlets and Brochures, undated	box 5872	folder 23
Program Brochures, undated	box 5872	folder 24

Seminar Brochures, 1987, 1994, 1995, undated	box 5872	folder 25
Powerpoint Presentation Overviewing the School of Packaging, 1988-1993	box 5872	folder 26
Presentation, September 20, 2013	box 5872	folder 27
Program Overview and Supporting Documents, March 1, 2007	box 5872	folder 28
Proposals/Drafts for Publications, 1983	box 5872	folder 29
Proposed Renovation for the School of Packaging, 2016	box 5872	folder 30
Publications Related to Chapter 6 from "Beyond the Box: The History of the School of Packaging, Michigan State University, 1952-2017" prepared by Diana Tweede, 2017	box 5872	folder 31
Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
Academic Program Planning and Review (APR&R) Reports, 1995	box 5872	folder 32
Annual Reports, 1964-1969	box 5872	folder 33
Packaging Institute. Advisory Service Report No. 323. What 193 Persons think about Packaging Education and its Employment Potential, April 13, 1953	box 5872	folder 34
Reports of Packaging Related to other Countries, 1983-1984, undated	box 5872	folder 35
Research Position Priorities, March 1, 2007	box 5872	folder 36
Research Identity: Research Themes, Collaboration, and Positions, March 1, 2007	box 5872	folder 37
Room 100 Packaging Building, 1989-1990	box 5872	folder 38
Schedules of Short Courses and Seminars, 1988-1991	box 5872	folder 39
School of Packaging Dedication, 1984-1987	box 5872	folder 40
School of Packaging Faculty and School of Packaging Alumni Position Representatives, circa 1994	box 5872	folder 41
School of Packaging Graduate Student Handbook, 1990, 2016-2017	box 5872	folder 42
School of Packaging Update, 2017	box 5872	folder 43
Speeches		
Title/Description	Instances	
Speeches by James Goff, 1994, undated	box 5872	folder 44
Acceptance Speech of Dr. James W. Goff into the Packaging Hall of Fame, 1988	box 5872	folder 45

Jim Goff's Retirement. "Do You Remember?" by Pete, undated	box 5872	folder 46
Speech by John Hannah. Packaging Institute Annual Forum, October 4, 1967	box 5872	folder 47
Hotchkiss Farewell Speech, undated	box 5872	folder 48
"Packaging and the University" by H.G. Walter, undated	box 5872	folder 49
Strategic Intent: Performance Goals and Objectives, March 1, 2007	box 5872	folder 50
Strategic Plan: Reflective Assessment and Plan of Action for the School of Packaging, 2014	box 5872	folder 51
Strategic Plan: A Roadmap to Rebalance, Realign and Achieve Excellence, 2015	box 5872	folder 52
Teaching Identity, May 4, 2007	box 5872	folder 53
Testing Services Available, undated	box 5872	folder 54
Text Book. Packing Goods for Shipment, 1941	box 5872	folder 55
USDA Project		
Title/Description	Instances	
1979-1999	box 5873	folder 1-2
TYOD 4 4 1 1 4000	box 5873	folder 3
USDA Articles, 1992	DOX 3673	
Reports	DOX 3673	
	Instances	
Reports		folder 4
Reports Title/Description	Instances	folder 4 folder 5
Reports Title/Description July 23, 1975	Instances box 5873	
Reports Title/Description July 23, 1975 April 20, 1976	Instances box 5873 box 5873	folder 5
Reports         Title/Description         July 23, 1975         April 20, 1976         1977-1985	Instances box 5873 box 5873 box 5873	folder 5 folder 6
Reports  Title/Description  July 23, 1975  April 20, 1976  1977-1985  1990-1992, 2017  Worldpak/50th Anniversary of the School of Packaging, June	Instances box 5873 box 5873 box 5873 box 5873	folder 5 folder 6 folder 7
Reports  Title/Description  July 23, 1975  April 20, 1976  1977-1985  1990-1992, 2017  Worldpak/50th Anniversary of the School of Packaging, June 23-28, 2002	Instances box 5873 box 5873 box 5873 box 5873	folder 5 folder 6 folder 7
Reports  Title/Description  July 23, 1975  April 20, 1976  1977-1985  1990-1992, 2017  Worldpak/50th Anniversary of the School of Packaging, June 23-28, 2002  Restricted	Instances box 5873 box 5873 box 5873 box 5873 box 5873	folder 5 folder 6 folder 7

No. 1 and Supplement No. 1, January 1, 1962	box 5873	folder 11
No. 2 and Supplement, March 25, 1963	box 5873	folder 12
No. 3 and Supplement No. 3, June 15, 1964	box 5873	folder 13
No. 4, July 10, 1964	box 5873	folder 14
No. 5, November 1, 1964	box 5873	folder 15
No. 6, November 15, 1964	box 5873	folder 16
No. 7, June 15, 1965	box 5873	folder 17
No. 8, February 15, 1965	box 5873	folder 18
No. 9, August 15, 1965	box 5873	folder 19
No. 10, September 1, 1965	box 5873	folder 20
No. 11, April 30, 1966	box 5873	folder 21
No. 12, January 23, 1967	box 5873	folder 22
No. 13, August 15, 1967	box 5873	folder 23
No. 14, April 17, 1968	box 5873	folder 24
No. 15, November 21, 1968	box 5873	folder 25
No. 16, April 30, 1969	box 5873	folder 26
No. 17, December 1, 1969	box 5873	folder 27
No. 18, August 17, 1970	box 5873	folder 28
No. 19, November 1, 1971	box 5873	folder 29
No. 20, November 1, 1972	box 5873	folder 30
No. 21, January 15, 1973	box 5873	folder 31
No. 22, September 1, 1973	box 5873	folder 32
No. 23, September 15, 1975	box 5873	folder 33
No. 24, August 15, 1976	box 5873	folder 34
No. 25, September 1, 1976	box 5873	folder 35
No. 26, November 1984	box 5873	folder 36

# **Project 4: Sealing of Packaging Materials at High Machine Speeds Technical Reports**

Title/Description	Instances
No. 1, May 4, 1962	box 5873 folder 37
No. 2, August 15, 1962	box 5873 folder 38
No. 3. June 15, 1963	box 5873 folder 39

No. 4, May 1, 1964	box 5873	folder 40
No. 5, September 1, 1965	box 5874	folder 1
No. 6, August 1, 1966	box 5874	folder 2
No. 7, August 10, 1966	box 5874	folder 3
No. 8, September 30, 1966	box 5874	folder 4
No. 9, November 15, 1966	box 5874	folder 5
No. 10, November 20, 1966	box 5874	folder 6
No. 11, June 30, 1967	box 5874	folder 7
No. 12, August 15, 1967	box 5874	folder 8
Alumni Lists		
Title/Description	Instances	
Part 1, undated	box 5874	folder 9
Part 2, undated	box 5874	folder 10
Part 3, undated	box 5874	folder 11
Alumni List, undated	box 5874	folder 12
Graduates List, undated	box 5874	folder 13
Packaging Alumni Association - Listing of Graduates by Year, January 1990	box 5874	folder 14-16
Packaging Alumni Association Directories, 1977, 1983, 1995	box 5874	folder 17
Alumni Company List, February 9, 1989	box 5874	folder 18
Alumni A, undated	box 5874	folder 19
Alumni B, undated	box 5874	folder 20-23
Alumni C, undated	box 5874	folder 24-25
Alumni D, undated	box 5874	folder 26
	box 5875	folder 1
Alumni E, undated	box 5875	folder 2
Alumni F, undated	box 5875	folder 3-4
Alumni G, undated	box 5875	folder 5-6
Alumni H, undated	box 5875	folder 7-10
Alumni I, undated	box 5875	folder 11
Alumni J, undated	box 5875	folder 12
Alumni K, undated	box 5875	folder 13-15

Alumni L, undated	box 5875	folder 16-17
Alumni Mc, undated	box 5875	folder 18
Alumni M, undated	box 5875	folder 19-21
Alumni N, undated	box 5876	folder 1
Alumni O, undated	box 5876	folder 2
Alumni P, undated	box 5876	folder 3-4
Alumni Q, undated	box 5876	folder 5
Alumni R, undated	box 5876	folder 6-7
Alumni S, undated	box 5876	folder 8-12
Alumni T, undated	box 5876	folder 13-14
Alumni V, undated	box 5876	folder 15
Alumni W, undated	box 5876	folder 16-17
Alumni XYZ, undated	box 5876	folder 18
Alumni that didn't graduate, undated	box 5876	folder 19

## Audiovisual/Photographic Materials

Photograph	S
------------	---

Title/Description	Instances	
1950s	box 5877	folder 1
1960s	box 5877	folder 2
1970s	box 5877	folder 3-4
1980s	box 5877	folder 5
1990s	box 5877	folder 6
2000s	box 5877	folder 7
4th International Conference on Packaging, September 15-20, 1985	box 5877	folder 8
25th Anniversary of the School of Packaging, 1977	box 5877	folder 9
Advisory Committee, 1987-1991	box 5877	folder 10
Alumni Pack Expo, November 1984	box 5877	folder 11
Alumni Party during the Packaging Expo, 1984	box 5877	folder 12
Alumni Seminar, Fall 1980	box 5877	folder 13
Career Fair, 1997	box 5877	folder 14

Check Presentations, 1984

	box 5877	folder 15
Check Presentation and Luncheon, undated	box 5877	folder 16
Chet Mackson		
Title/Description	Instances	
Chet Mackson, Mr. Mito, and John DiBiaggio in Japan and Cowles House, undated	box 5877	folder 17
Chet Mackson with plaque and others, undated	box 5877	folder 18
From Chet Mackson. Conferences, Meetings, Students, Group Photos, Circa late 1970s to early 1980s	box 5877	folder 19
Chet Mackson's Retirement, 1986	box 5877	folder 20
Chet Mackson's Trips to Japan, 1982-1991	box 5877	folder 21
Construction of the School of Packaging Building, undated	box 5877	folder 22
CoPPAC Speed Networking Event, 2016	box 5877	folder 23
Faculty		
Title/Description	Instances	
circa 1980s to 2000s	box 5877	folder 24
Elizabeth Anderson, circa 1960s to 2007	box 5877	folder 25
Tee Downes, 1984-1991	box 5877	folder 26
Jack Giacin, 1986-1994	box 5877	folder 27
Jim Goff, 1966-1988	box 5877	folder 28
Roger Griffin, 1985-1990	box 5877	folder 29
Mel Harder, 2001	box 5877	folder 30
Bruce Harte, 1982-1993	box 5877	folder 31
Ruben Hernandez, circa 1990s	box 5877	folder 32
Joe Irvin, undated	box 5877	folder 33
Ruth Kilbourne's Retirement Party, May 9, 2003	box 5877	folder 34
LaMoreaux Retirement, 1998	box 5877	folder 35
Hugh Lockhart, 1965-1991	box 5877	folder 36
Chester Mackson, circa 1980s	box 5877	folder 37
Susan Selke, undated	box 5877	folder 38
Diana Twede, undated	box 5877	folder 39
Faculty and Graduate Group Photos, circa 1970s to 1980s	box 5877	folder 40

Faculty and Students, 1985, 1996, undated	box 5877	folder 41
Gerber Bunch wtih George Perles, May 1985	box 5877	folder 42
Graduate Assistants, 1972	box 5877	folder 43
Groundbreaking and Construction of the School of Packaging, May - September 1986, undated	box 5877	folder 44
Identified Faculty and Students, 1986-1999	box 5877	folder 45
Industry Advisory Boards, May 23 - 24, 1984	box 5877	folder 46
Industry Advisory Committee Meeting, January 29, 1982	box 5878	folder 1
Military Packaging, 1950-1956	box 5878	folder 2
P.I. Chemical Meet, June 1979	box 5878	folder 3
Pack Expo, November 1984	box 5878	folder 4
Packaging Career Fair, Packaging Expo, and School of Packaging Open House, circa 1995	box 5878	folder 5
Packaging Manufactoring in Factories, 1952-1955	box 5878	folder 6
Packaging Open House, undated	box 5878	folder 7
Photograph Paper Copies, undated	box 5878	folder 8
Paper Copies of photos used in "History of Packaging" book, undated	box 5878	folder 9
Ribbon Wrapped Around the School of Packaging Building, undated	box 5878	folder 10
School of Packaging Alumni Association (PAA) Awards, 1997 and undated	box 5878	folder 11
School of Packaging Alumni at their Jobs, 1978-1979	box 5878	folder 12
School of Packaging DVD of Photos Scanned by MSU Archives, 2001	box 5878	folder 13
School of Packaging Open House, April 22, 1995	box 5878	folder 14
School of Packaging Open House, April 20, 1996	box 5878	folder 15
School of Packaging Open House, Classroom Lectures, Receptions, and Students, circa 1995 to 2000	box 5878	folder 16
School of Packaging Secretaries, 1991 and undated	box 5878	folder 17
School of Packaging Study Abroad, circa 1995	box 5878	folder 18
School of Packaging with Elaine Jacobs, June 1978 and February 1980	box 5878	folder 19
Science Engineering Technology (SET) Day, 1997	box 5878	folder 20
Students in Lab, circa late 1990s	box 5878	folder 21
Unidentified undated		

	box 5878	folder 22-24
Unidentified People and Packaging Lab Equipment, undated	box 5878	folder 25
Wa Was Sun Retreat, March 5, 1986	box 5878	folder 26
"Women in Packaging" Meeting, circa 1997 or 1998	box 5878	folder 27
World's Largest Rice Crispie Treat, October 15-17, 2002	box 5878	folder 28
Worldpak/50th Anniversary of the School of Packaging, June 23-28, 2002	box 5878	folder 29-30
Oversized Photographs		
Title/Description	Instances	
Jim Goff and Elizabeth Anderson, undated	box 5882	folder 1
Jim Goff showing three men equipment, undated	box 5882	folder 1
Two men looking at a piece of equipment on table, undated	box 5882	folder 1
Construction of the School of Packaging Building Addition, circa 1986	box 5882	folder 2
Scrapbooks		
Title/Description	Instances	
4th International Conference on Packaging, September 15-20, 1985	box 5878	folder 31-32
25 Years: MSU Packagaing, 1952-1959	box 5881	
25 Years: MSU Packaging, 1960-1977	box 5881	
O.E. Dunkel Middle School Tour, Arrival of Blowmolder, Faculty and Staff, Parent's Weekend Tour, and World's Largest Rice Crispy Treat, 2000-2002	box 5878	folder 33
Promoting the School of Packaging, 1993	box 5878	folder 34
Worldpak/50th Annivesary of the School of Packaging, June 23-28, 2002	box 5878	folder 35
Slides		
Title/Description	Instances	
Assorted Slides of Students, Labs, Historical Images, and Presentations, circa 1980s	box 5879	folder 1
History slides related to the School of Packaging, undated	box 5879	folder 2
Lab scenes with students, 1979, 1981, 1990, and undated	box 5879	folder 3
Ruben-Food Lab, circa 1990s	box 5879	folder 4

People and Labs, Janaury 1970 - June 1986	box 5880		
Presentation, 1995	box 5880	box-folder 5880A	folder 1-2
Presentation, circa 1990	box 5880	box-folder 5880A	folder 3-4
Scenes with Students, Professors, and labs, April 1995	box 5880	box-folder 5880A	folder 5-6
Scenes with Students, Professors, and Labs, 1979-1982, undated	box 5880	box-folder 5880A	folder 7-8
Presentation, Students, Professors, and Lab Scenes, 1995	box 5880	box-folder 5880A	folder 9-10
Scenes with Students, Professors, and Labs, 1964	box 5880	box-folder 5880A	
Negatives			
Title/Description	Instances		
1983 and undated	box 5879	folder 5	
Construction of the School of Packaging, undated	box 5879	folder 6	
Group photo from Conference, 1981	box 5879	folder 7	
Faculty, Students, Presentations, circa 1980 and undated	box 5879	folder 8	
Graduation, Winter 1985	box 5879	folder 9	
Industry Adivsory Committee, June 1983	box 5879	folder 10	
Lab photos with Students, Larry Kellan, Nancy Kocinski, and Goff's Lab, July 1978	box 5879	folder 11	
Morocco, November 1984	box 5879	folder 12	
School of Packaging Labs and Class Lectures, undated	box 5879	folder 13	
List of Negatives that were pulled from Accession A.2017.0161 and moved to the Negatives Collection, 2018	box 5879	folder 14	
DVD - Modern Marvels Packaging, January 2011	box 5879	folder 15	
VHS			
Title/Description	Instances		
"The Magicians of Packaging" - Student Made Video, circa 1990	box 5879	folder 16	
USDA Project - USDA/ASCS Tests Sent to KCCO, October	box 5879	folder 17	

Title/Description	Instances	
Packaging 320 or Packaging 427 Lab Demo. Cushion Test, Dart Drop, Heat Seals, W.V.T. Instron, Polariscope, undated	box 5879	folder 18
Packaging 320 or Packaging 427 Lab Demo. Cushion Test, Dart Drop, WVTR, Heat Sealers, Instron, undated	box 5879	folder 19
Packaging 320 or Packaging 427 Lab Demo. Caliper, Basis Wgt., Burst Strength, Internal/Tear, Tensile Strength, Wet Tensile, Puncture, Stiffness, Flat and Ring Crush, Box Compression, undated	box 5879	folder 20
Manila Milk, 1976	box 5879	folder 21
Return to Table of Contents		
Packaging Education Foundation - Leadership in Education Plague, undated	box 5880	
Packaging Foundation Inc. Guests Sign In Book, 1964-1978	box 5882	
Posters related to the School of Packaging's 50th Anniversary, circa 2002	folder Oversized	drawer Oversized Drawer 11
Annual Reports		
Title/Description	Instances	
Unpublished	box Annual Reports	
1964-1965		
1965-1966		
1966-1967		
1967-1968		
1968-1969		

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents